
 

COUNCIL 

BULLETIN 
 

 

Issued Week Ending Friday, 16 October 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Compiled, designed and produced by  
Member Services 
 
Contact: Kim Partridge  
Telephone: 01992 564443 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 



2 

PART A - FORWARD DIARY 

 

Key to abbreviations:  
     

    

CR1      Committee Room 1 CONF  Conference Room 
(1st floor) 
 

CR2      Committee Room 2  CH OFF Chairman of 
Council’s Office 
 

MR Members’ Room TR RM  Training Room 

TBD To be decided HEM Hemnall Street 
Offices. 

TBN      To be noted  HH Homefield House 

TBC   To be confirmed VM Virtual Meeting 

DPCC Debden Park 
Community Centre 

NWA North Weald Airfield 

 
Other venues are shown in full.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Currently meetings are subject to change, postponement or 
cancellation. 

 
Many meetings will be held virtually but Democratic Services 

will advise arrangements for individual meetings. 
 



3 

 
 

Week One: 19 October 2020 – 25 October 2020 

 

Monday  
19 October 

7.00pm Cabinet  

Tuesday 
20 October 

10.00am 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
Constitution Working Group - Cancelled 

 

Wednesday  
21 October 

6.00pm 
 
7.00pm 

Whipps Cross Redevelopment Strategic Outline 
Case 
Area Planning Sub Committee South 

 

Thursday  
22 October 

   

Friday  
23 October 

   

Saturday  
24 October 

   

Sunday  
25 October 

   

 

Week Two: 26 October 2020 – 1 November 2020 

 

Monday  
26 October 

5.00pm Cabinet Presentation  

Tuesday 
27 October 

   

Wednesday  
28 October 

5.30pm 
7.00pm 

Member Presentation 
Area Plans Sub-Committee East 

 

Thursday  
29 October 

7.30pm Council  

Friday  
30 October 

   

Saturday  
31 October 

   

Sunday  
1 November 

   

 



4 

 

Week Three: 2 November 2020 – 8 November 2020 

 

Monday  
2 November 

6.00pm Executive Briefing  

Tuesday 
3 November 

10.00am Licensing Sub-Committee  

Wednesday  
4 November 

7.00pm Area Planning Sub Committee West  

Thursday  
5 November 

10.00am Waste Management Partnership Board   

Friday  
6 November 

   

Saturday  
7 November 

   

Sunday  
8 November 

   

 

Week Four: 9 November 2020 – 15 November 2020 

 

Monday  
9 November 

   

Tuesday 
10 November 

2.00pm Member Briefing – Heart of Epping Project  

Wednesday  
11 November 

7.00pm DDMC  

Thursday  
12 November 

   

Friday  
13 November 

   

Saturday  
14 November 

   

Sunday  
15 November 

   

 

https://eppingforestintranet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=769&MId=10628


5 

 

PART B - ESSENTIAL INFORMATION 

 

Committee Management System 
 
The members’ extranet facility for the Modern.Gov system is available at: 
 
https://eppingforestextranet.moderngov.co.uk/extranet 
 
Members may wish to save this link on their computer or mobile devices. Queries 
concerning login and password details for the extranet should be addressed to the 
Democratic Services Manager. 
 
 
Constitution 
 
The Council’s Constitution is available at: 
 
https://rds.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=638&Info=1 
 
Queries concerning the Constitution should be addressed to the Democratic 
Services Manager 
 
 
ECC Highways Portal 
 

Up to date details of all Highways work is available at: 
 
https://www.essexhighways.org/Transport-and-Roads.aspx 
 

 
Member Contact 
 
Please be aware that all Member queries should be addressed to 
membercontact@eppingforestdc.gov.uk as this will ensure that your query or 
question is properly logged and chased up if you have not received a response 
within 5 days. 

https://eppingforestextranet.moderngov.co.uk/extranet
mailto:democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
https://rds.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=638&Info=1
mailto:democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
mailto:democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
https://www.essexhighways.org/Transport-and-Roads.aspx
mailto:membercontact@eppingforestdc.gov.uk


6 

 

PART C - GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
 
1. MEMBER'S IPAD SURVEY   
 

In the new world of remote working, we want to ensure we're supporting you as 
much as possible with your equipment. If you could just take few minutes to give us 
some feedback on the iPads provided by the council, we would really appreciate it. - 
https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/Q586J89  
 
(Further information: Jack Cooper ext 4513) 
 
2. ECC HIGHWAYS AMENDMENT - BELL COMMON  (Pages 15 - 26) 
 

Please see attached. 
 
3. EMERGENCY PLANNING FOR EPPING AWARENESS SESSION   
 

Do you know what the Police, Fire and Ambulance services expect of the Local 
Authority in an emergency?   
 
Do you know what the council is capable of doing to respond and indeed how it 
would do so to an emergency? 
 
Are you aware of what the Essex Resilience Forum (ERF) is and what its purpose 
is? 
 
Do you have a role in an emergency and do you know what that might be? 
 
If you  have answered NO to all or some of the above, then join me to find out the 
answers on the 9th Dec 18:30 – 20:30 for an informal discussion and learning 
session on how EFDC does emergencies! 
 
I will conduct the session via Teams so you must register to receive an invite. 
 
I will be limiting spaces to a manageable 12 and will be happy to organise a second 
session if need be. 
 
To register please email: llipscombe@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  
 
(Further information: Lisa Lipscombe ext 4238) 
 
4. CONSTITUTION WORKING GROUP   
 

Would Members please note that with the agreement of the Chairman, the next 
meeting of the Constitution Working Group on 20 October 2020 has been cancelled 
owing to a lack of business. The next scheduled meeting is on 18 March 2021. 
 
(Further information: Vivienne Messenger ext 4265) 

https://www.surveymonkey.co.uk/r/Q586J89
mailto:llipscombe@eppingforestdc.gov.uk


7 

 
5. HOUSING UPDATE   
 

Following the launch of the Everyone In initiate, EFDC responded by 
accommodating 15 rough sleepers into hotel/B&B. Pathway plans were devised with 
each customer incorporating their individual support needs and their longer-term 
aspirations. With the right partnerships and a hands-on approach to this cohort, 
these pathway plans have laid the foundations in ensuring that no one has had to 
return to the streets.   

 
To ensure a robustly consistent approach and engaging effective relationships, we 
identified a champion within the homelessness team who has been responsible for 
working with the rough sleepers to achieve outcomes and deliver on our initiatives. 
Consequently, we have successfully moved 4 rough sleepers into privately rented 
accommodation securing them 6 month assured shorthold tenancies, whilst 
committing to providing ongoing support to enable them to sustain their tenancies 
and prevent any sort of relapse - this has been achieved by signposting them to 
relevant agencies depending on their needs.  
 
EFDC, as part of a consortium with some neighbouring boroughs, secured a share of 
£300k Government funding following submitting a joint bid. With some of this 
funding, as part of a longer-term solution to our rough sleeping cohort, EFDC have 
procured a 6 bed HMO which will be used specifically for people rough sleeping, or 
at risk of. Chess and Peabody will be responsible for delivering the appropriate in-
reach support moving forward.  
 
In addition to this, we are also converting a 3-bedroom house within our own stock to 
increase our provision for the higher needs cohort. This property will be leased to 
Chess to manage and will mirror that of the PRS HMO, regarding longer term, 
intensive wrap around support. This provides us with a total of 9 rooms to use solely 
for the prevention of rough sleeping which is a fantastic and exciting prospect for 
EFDC.  
 
We are also undertaking work to start planning our estimated rough sleeping count 
for November. We are required to report to Government on our rough sleeping 
population and will use local intelligence to form a snapshot of who may be rough 
sleeping, where they are and what we can do to support them off the streets for 
good.  
 
We continue to take a proactive approach to rough sleepers and we have 
established partnerships with several local churches and organisations who 
passionately support us. We actively seek funding opportunities in order to build our 
provision and enable us to meet demand. 
 
6. EXTRA CABINET MEETING - 16 NOVEMBER 2020   
 

Please note that there will be an extra Cabinet meeting on Monday 16th November 
starting as usual at 7pm. This meeting will be to deal with the HMRC Site at North 
Weald. 
 
(Further information: Adrian Hendry ext 4246) 



8 

 
7. CHAIRMAN'S DIARY   
 

None this week 



9 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

Please be advised that the Licensing Unit has received the following applications for 
New Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises below: 
 

 
Applicant name:  Café Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd  
Address of Premises:  Café Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1RB  
Brief details of the nature of the application: 
 
The application is for a new Premises Licence for a café/restaurant serving 
Caribbean Food. 
  
The applicant is asking for the following licensable activities:  
 

Supply of Alcohol (both on & off the premises) 
Monday to Thursday   11:00 to 23:00 
Friday and Saturday    11:00 to 00:00 
Sunday                          11:00 to 23:00 
 
Provision of Live Music 
Friday and Saturday      23:00 to 00:00 
 
Provision of Recorded Music 
Friday and Saturday      23:00 to 00:00 
 
Provision of Late Night Refreshment 
Monday to Thursday   23:00 to 23:30 
Friday and Saturday    23:00 to 00:30 
Sunday                          23:00 to 23:30 
 
Hours Premises will be open to the public  
Monday to Thursday   11:00 to 23:30 
Friday and Saturday    11:00 to 00:30 
Sunday                          11:00 to 23:30 
 
Consultation Period From: 9th October 2020 to 5th November 2020  
 
Officer in charge: Mrs Denise Bastick 
 

 

 



10 

 

 

 
Applicant name: ULAS PLANNING LTD on behalf of RIVER OFF LICENCE 
 
Address of Premises:  Rosemary (off licence), Dobb’s Weir Road, Hoddesdon, 
EN11 0AZ 
 
Brief details of the natures of the application:  
 
A1 shop to be used as an off licence with approximately 80% groceries. 
 
Include the Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises from: 
• Monday to Saturday 06:00 hours to 20:00 hours 
• Sunday 08:00 hours to 18:00 hours  
 
This is in line with the stores opening hours. 
 
Consultation Period  
From:  8th October 2020  To:  4th November 2020 
 
Officer in charge: Hannah Gould 
 

 

 
Applicant name: Mark Scrace  
 
Address of Premises:  Quality and Excellence, 12 Forest Drive, Theydon Boise, 
Epping Essex CM16 7EY 
 
Brief details of the natures of the application: 
New application, for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol, Monday to Friday 08.00 – 17.00,  
 
Saturday 08.00 – 16.00 off sales only  
 
Consultation Period From:  12th October 2020 to 8th November 2020 
 
Officer in charge: Debbie Houghton 
 

 

Please ensure that any comments/objections are received by the Licensing team on 
or before the consultation end date. 
 
Manager                          Kim Tuckey 01992 564034 
Licensing Compliance Officer  Handan Ibrahim 01992 564153  
Licensing Compliance Officer   Denise Bastick 01992 564334 
Licensing  Compliance Officer  Peter Jones 01992 564166 
Licensing Compliance Officer  Debbie Houghton 01992 564336 
Licensing Compliance Officer   Hannah Gould 01992 5642974 



11 

 

PLANNING 

 
1. Appeals Lodged 
 
EPF/0721/20 – Land at 34 Piercing Hill Theydon Bois Epping CM16 7JW -  
Addition of an orangery extension and internal alterations to create additional bedroom – 
Householder appeal – Brendan Meade ext. 4078 
 
EPF/0850/20 – Land at 34 Piercing Hill Theydon Bois Epping CM16 7JW - Proposed 
addition of a car port to the West facing side of the property & internal reconfiguration – 
Householder appeal – Brendan Meade ext. 4078 
 
EPF/0741/20 – 74-76 High Street Epping CM16 4AE - Single storey front extension to the 
existing restaurant (A3) – Written reps – Caroline Brown ext. 4182  
 
EPF/1537/19 – Carisbrook Farm Kiln Road North Weald CM16 6AD - Outline Planning 
Permission for the redevelopment of the site to provide x10 no. dwellings with gardens & car 
parking – Written reps – Caroline Brown ext. 4182 
 
2.  Forthcoming Planning Inquiries/Hearings -  
  
EPF/1649/17 – White Rose Curtis Mill Lane Stapleford Abbotts RM3 1HS – Re 
determination appeal by new Inspector- date to be arranged. 
 
3. Enforcement Appeals 
 
ENF/0093/19 – Land between 10/12 Sunnyside Road Epping CM16 4JW - EPF/1040/16 roof 
not as plans higher – Clare Munday ext. 4114 – Written reps 
 
EPF/0231/20 – 15 Forest Drive Theydon Bois Epping CM16 7EX - Formation of a terrace to 
front of shop- Clare Munday ext. 4114 – Written reps 
 
EPF/0250/19 – Three Trees Grange Lane Roydon CM19 5HG - Balcony installed to rear of 
house (not on plans) – Clare Munday ext. 4114 – Written reps 
 
EPF/0335/19 – The Foresters Arms PH, 9 The Street High Ongar CM5 9NH - Smoking 
Shelter erected – Clare Munday ext. 4114 – Written reps 
 
4. Appeal Decisions 
 
EPF/0063/20 – 8 Alderton Hall Lane Loughton IG10 3HJ - Demolition of an existing roof, 
erection of a new roof with an increase in height, loft conversion involving 3no front & 1no 
rear dormers together with internal & external alterations including rebuilding of garage to be 
used as habitable accommodation – Allowed with conditions 
 
EPF/0380/20 – 2 High Silver Loughton IG10 4EL - Proposed change of decking shape to 
rear garden - Levels are as per previous approved application EPF/3242/17 – Allowed with 
conditions 
 
EPF/0626/20 – 22 Brook Way Chigwell IG7 6AW - Construction of various extensions, new 
roof, internal reconfiguration & landscaping / hardscaping changes to front & rear areas – 
appeal withdrawn 
 



12 

EPF/0843/20 – 8 Alderton Hall Lane Loughton IG10 3HJ - Erection of a metal fence 
(retrospective) with proposed landscaping – Dismissed  
 
EPF/2450/19 – 143 Honey Lane Waltham Abbey EN9 3AX - Proposed raised rear patio – 
Allowed with conditions 
 
5.  Tree Preservation Orders 
 
None this week  
 
6. S106 Agreements 

 
None this week  
 
7. Changes to Planning Systems 

 
None this week  



13 

 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISIONS 

 

The notification of decisions taken by individual Portfolio Holders is no longer 
included in the Council Bulletin.  
 
All members of the Council receive automatic email notification of the publication of 
each individual Portfolio Holder decision and the call-in period for each decision 
commences immediately. Members wishing to call-in a decision should complete the 
attached call-in form and return it to Democratic Services before the expiry of five 
working days following the publication date of the decision. Members should refer to 
the Constitution (Article 6 - Overview and Scrutiny) for the rules of call-in. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Installation of Double Yellow

lining

(Dia 1018.1,Sch7,Pt 4,Itm 1)

1

1

.

5

m

1

8

.

7

m

-

DESIGNED

DATE

DRAWN

DATE

CHECKED

DATE

APPROVED

DATE

DRAWING No. REV.

DRAWING UNITS U.N.O. SCALE AT A3 (420x297mm)

DRAWING STATUS

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the

permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her

Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown Copyright.  Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or

civil proceedings. Essex County Council, 100019602, 2020 File Location N:\9 Trans Impr\DC1\Projects\DC Scheme Files 2019-20\E08-021C-015 -Bell Common\3-Drawing Records\E08-021C-015-Detailed Design.dwg  Last saved by  Harrison.Cooper  on 4 March 2020  Printed By Harrison Cooper  on 30 July 2020

TRO Request

Bell Common , Epping

DRAWING TITLE

SCHEME TITLE

Mark Rowe, Service Director, Highways

Seax House, Victoria Road South, Chelmsford, CM1 1QH.

Tel: 0845 6037631 © Essex County Council

TRO PLAN

REVIEWED

DATE

N

Key

Double Yellow Lining (DIA 1018.1,Sch 7

,Pt 4,Itm 1)

Rev. Date Description of revision Drawn Checked Review'd Approv'd

Location Plan

Scale NTS

Enlarged View

Scale 1:100

N

General Construction Notes

1. Do not scale. This drawing is to be read in

conjunction with all other contract drawings and

documents.

2. All works to be in accordance with the

Department of Transports Specification for

Highway Works and Essex County Council

Specifications and Standard Construction

Drawings.

3. All traffic signs and lines are to comply with The

Traffic Signs Regulations and General

Directions 2016. Markings are to be white

thermoplastic screed with applied solid glass

beads unless otherwise stated.

DIMENSIONS IN METRES

LEVELS IN METRES

HC HC

A/S

JUL

20

JUL

20

E09-21C-015

T

H

E

Y

D

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

L

L

 

C

O

M

M

O

N

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
B 1393

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Haywards

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
IVY CHIMNEYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
THEYDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Gate Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Fishers Lane Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
THEYDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Ups' N Downs

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Bell Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Bell Vue

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Millhouse Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Column

Harrison.Cooper
Stamp

Harrison.Cooper_1
Stamp

Harrison.Cooper_2
Stamp



T
his page is intentionally left blank



8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a

8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

17171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717
17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a

4444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444IvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydale

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999

The IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe Ivy13131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313Oak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak Trees

Builders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders Yard

HouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouse

EppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdene

TheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheThe

(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)

Gate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate Inn

ForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForest

87878787878787
87878787878787
87878787878787
878787878787
87878787878787
87878787878787
87878787878787
87

HaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywards

93939393939393
93939393939393
93939393939393
939393939393
93939393939393
93939393939393
93939393939393
93Holly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly Cottages

WorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorks

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
9

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

1
1
5

8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

EppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdene

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
1
7

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
2
3

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

1
0
5

73737373737373
73737373737373
73737373737373
737373737373
73737373737373
73737373737373
73737373737373
73

7
9797979797979

7
9797979797979

7
9797979797979

7
97979797979

7
9797979797979

7
9797979797979

7
9797979797979

7
9

97979797979797
97979797979797
97979797979797
979797979797
97979797979797
97979797979797
97979797979797
97

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

IVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYSIVY CHIMNEYS

PondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPondPond

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

Path (um)

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL
ETL

LBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLB

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

IVY CHIM
NEYS ROAD

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N
T

H
E

Y
D

O
N

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)Mast (Telecommunication)

M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25
M 25

Restricted Parking

Zone No Waiting At Any

Time and No Loading

At Any Time

Restricted Parking

Zone No Waiting At Any

Time and No Loading

At Any Time

Resident Permit

Parking Area EF6 Mon-Fri

excl Bank Hols

10am-2.30pm

Sheet Revision Number:

Sheet Active From:

Title - North Essex Partnership -Street Waiting, Loading and Parking Plans

Essex County Council
County Hall
Chelmsford
Essex

Produced from Ordnance Survey 1:1250 mapping with permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright Licence No. 100019602.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings

This copy has been made by or with the authority of the Head of Legal Services of Essex County
Council, pursuant of section 47 of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 ('the Act'). Unless
the Act provides a relevent exception to copyright, the copy must not be copied without the prior
permission of the copyright owner.

Scale - 0 100Metres

Tile Reference: The North Essex Parking Partnership
PO Box 5575
Town Hall
Colchester
CO1 9LT

SEE STATIC MAP SCHEDULE LEGEND FOR RESTRICTIONS DISPLAYED @ A3

TL450 010

10/08/2020

1 : 1250

0

CONFIRMED

P
age 17



8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a8a

8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

17171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717
17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a17a

4444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444IvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydaleIvydale

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999

The IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe IvyThe Ivy13131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313131313Oak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak TreesOak Trees

Builders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders YardBuilders Yard

HouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouseHouse
EppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdene

TheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheTheThe

(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)(PH)

Gate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate InnGate Inn
ForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForestForest

87878787878787
87878787878787
87878787878787
878787878787
87878787878787
87878787878787
87878787878787
87

HaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywardsHaywards

93939393939393
93939393939393
93939393939393
939393939393
93939393939393
93939393939393
9393939393939393Holly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly CottagesHolly Cottages

WorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorksWorks

113
113
113
113
113
113
113

113
113
113
113
113
113
113

113
113
113
113
113
113
113

113
113
113
113
113
113

113
113
113
113
113
113
113

113
113
113
113
113
113
113

113
113
113
113
113
113
113
113

119
119
119
119
119
119
119

119
119
119
119
119
119
119

119
119
119
119
119
119
119

119
119
119
119
119
119

119
119
119
119
119
119
119

119
119
119
119
119
119
119

119
119
119
119
119
119
119
119

115
115
115
115
115
115
115

115
115
115
115
115
115
115

115
115
115
115
115
115
115

115
115
115
115
115
115

115
115
115
115
115
115
115

115
115
115
115
115
115
115

115
115
115
115
115
115
115
115

8888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888888

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

W
orks

EppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdeneEppingdene

117
117
117
117
117
117
117

117
117
117
117
117
117
117

117
117
117
117
117
117
117

117
117
117
117
117
117

117
117
117
117
117
117
117

117
117
117
117
117
117
117

117
117
117
117
117
117
117
117

123
123
123
123
123
123
123

123
123
123
123
123
123
123

123
123
123
123
123
123
123

123
123
123
123
123
123

123
123
123
123
123
123
123

123
123
123
123
123
123
123

123
123
123
123
123
123
123
123

105
105
105
105
105
105
105

105
105
105
105
105
105
105

105
105
105
105
105
105
105

105
105
105
105
105
105

105
105
105
105
105
105
105

105
105
105
105
105
105
105

105
105
105
105
105
105
105
105

73737373737373
73737373737373
73737373737373
737373737373
73737373737373
73737373737373
7373737373737373

79797979797979
79797979797979
79797979797979
797979797979
79797979797979
79797979797979
79797979797979
79

97979797979797
97979797979797
97979797979797
979797979797
97979797979797
97979797979797
9797979797979797

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

IVY CHIMNEYS

Pond

Path (um)

R
O

A
D

ETL

LB

IVY CHIMNEYS ROAD

T
H

E
Y

D
O

N

Fishers Lane Path (um)

Mast (Telecommunication)

M 25

Restricted Parking
Zone No Waiting At Any
Time and No Loading

At Any Time

Restricted Parking
Zone No Waiting At Any
Time and No Loading

At Any Time

Resident Permit
Parking Area EF6 Mon-Fri

excl Bank Hols
10am-2.30pm

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

Sheet Revision Number: 1

Sheet Active From: TBA

Title - North Essex Partnership -Street Waiting, Loading and Parking Plans

Essex County Council
County Hall
Chelmsford
Essex

Produced from Ordnance Survey 1:1250 mapping with permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright Licence No. 100019602.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil Proceedings

This copy has been made by or with the authority of the Head of Legal Services of Essex County
Council, pursuant of section 47 of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 ('the Act'). Unless
the Act provides a relevent exception to copyright, the copy must not be copied without the prior
permission of the copyright owner.

Scale - 0 100Metres

Tile Reference: The North Essex Parking Partnership
PO Box 5575
Town Hall
Colchester
CO1 9LT

SEE STATIC MAP SCHEDULE LEGEND FOR RESTRICTIONS DISPLAYED @ A3

TL450 010

1 : 1250

P
age 18



..It ... 
-It ► 
..It-► 

Essex County Council 

Order Types 

-- - - -- - - 24hr Clearway 

Car Club Parking Place 

Disabled Badge Holders Parking 

Electric Vehicle Charging Place 

+ + + + + + + + + + + • Entrance Marking (Mandatory) 

-----· LimitedWaiting 

--------· Loading Place 

--------· Motorcycle Parking Place 

. . No Loading 

--..---.. --_.. No Loading At Any Time 

No Waiting 

tJo Waiting At Any Time 

--------· OtherBay 

Payment Parking Place 

11111111111 b Pedestrian Zone 

I j j j j j j j j j D Permit Parking Area 

STATIC MAP SCHEDULE LEGEND 

Orders, Non-Orders 
Schedule shading patterns and restriction descriptions 
Map Grid: Static Map Schedules 

Permit Parking Place 

Prohibition of Verge Parking 

Residents Parking Place 

II I I I I I I I I I)-: b: 
Restricted Parking Zone

Shared Use Parking Place 

Taxi Rank 

• • • • • • Urban Clearway

Non-Order Types 

Advisory Bay 

Advisory Disabled Bay 

Bus Stand 

Bus Stop 

Highways England Trunk Road 

., • • • • • • • • • • • Keep Clear Entrance Marking (advisory) 

Pedestrian Crossing 

--------· Unrestricted Bay 

DA TE: 12/1112019 

Page 
1 of 1 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
The Essex County Council (Epping Forest District) (Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and 
Stopping) and (On-Street Parking Places) (Civil Enforcement Area) (Amendment No.11) 

Order 20** 
 

Notice is hereby given that Essex County Council  proposes to make the above Order under 
Sections 1(1), 2(1) to (3), 3(2), 4(1), 4(2), 32(1), 35(1), 45, 46, 49 and 53 and Part IV of Schedule 
9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 
 
The effect of the Order: To introduce ‘No Waiting at Any Time’ restrictions on the following 
lengths of Bell Common in the District of Epping Forest: 

 
This Order will be incorporated into The Essex County Council (Epping Forest District) 
(Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Stopping) and (On-Street Parking Places) (Civil 
Enforcement Area) Consolidation Order 2019 by substituting tile number TL450 010 revision 0 
to revision 1. 
 
Further details: All associated documents for the proposed scheme are available on the Essex 
Highways website: http://www.essexhighways.org/Transport-and-Roads/Highway-Schemes-
and-Developments/Traffic-Regulation-Orders.aspx 
If you need to view a hard copy of these documents please call 07703796401 or 07515999663 
to arrange a suitable time to inspect the documents quoting the below reference number. 
Documents can be made available for inspection 8.30am-5.30pm Mon-Thurs and 8.30am-5pm 
on Friday at Essex County Council, County Hall E block main reception, Market Road, 
Chelmsford if so required following the current social distancing restrictions. Alternatively 
documents can be posted to you upon request. 

  
Objections:  Anyone who wishes to object to the proposed scheme should send the grounds 
for their objection via e-mail to TrafficRegulation.Order@essexhighways.org quoting reference 
TRAF/7388 by 30/10/2020. 
 
Dated: 08/10/2020 
 
County Hall Essex County Council 
Chelmsford Network Assurance  

 
 

 

Road Description 

Bell Common SOUTH SIDE From its junction with Theydon Road in an easterly direction, 
for approximately 19 metres 

Bell Common NORTH SIDE From its junction with Theydon Road in an easterly direction, 
for approximately 12 metres 

Page 21

http://www.essexhighways.org/Transport-and-Roads/Highway-Schemes-and-Developments/Traffic-Regulation-Orders.aspx
http://www.essexhighways.org/Transport-and-Roads/Highway-Schemes-and-Developments/Traffic-Regulation-Orders.aspx
mailto:TrafficRegulation.Order@essexhighways.org


This page is intentionally left blank



The Essex County Council (Epping Forest District) (Prohibition of 
Waiting, Loading and Stopping) and (On-Street Parking Places) (Civil 

Enforcement Area) (Amendment No.11) Order 20** 
 

STATEMENT OF REASONS: 
 
Epping Local Highways Panel has highlighted Speeding issues down Bell 
Common and the original scheme validation assessment suggested builds outs 
to combat this, however build outs were deemed unfeasible along Bell Common.  
 
The scheme proposal has now been re-designed to meet the need highlighted by 
the Local Highways Panel. This will involve the closure of Bell Common’s 
connection to High Road, making the Bell Common’s only connection to the 
network Theydon Road.  
 
To support the above elements this overall scheme it is proposed to install double 
yellow lines at the junction of Bell Common and Theydon Road to provide 
junction protection here, preventing sight lines from be obscured or the junction 
being obstructed by parked vehicles, allowing appropriate access to Bell 
Common. 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



The Essex County Council (Epping Forest District) (Prohibition of Waiting, 
Loading and Stopping) and (On-Street Parking Places) (Civil Enforcement Area) 

(Amendment No.11) Order 20** 
 

The Essex County Council in exercise of its powers under Sections 1(1), 2(1) to (3), 
3(2), 4(1), 4(2), 32(1), 35(1), 45, 46, 49 and 53 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (“the Act”) and of all other enabling powers and after 
consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 
of the Act, hereby make the following Order:- 
 
1. This order shall come into operation on ******** and may be cited as The Essex 

County Council (Epping Forest District) (Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and 
Stopping) and (On-Street Parking Places) (Civil Enforcement Area) (Amendment 
No.11) Order 20**. 

 
2. This Order will be incorporated into The Essex County Council (Epping Forest 

District) (Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Stopping) and (On-Street Parking 
Places) (Civil Enforcement Area) Consolidation Order 2019 by substituting tile 
number TL450 010 revision 0 to revision 1. 

 
 
Signed this ********** day of ******* Two Thousand and *******. 
 
 
 
 
Signed: ………………………..………………………  
 
Print Name: 
 
 
an authorised signatory on behalf of the Director for Essex Legal Services.   
 
 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Notification of Call-In of Portfolio Holder Decision under Paragraphs 45-
52 of Article 6 (Overview & Scrutiny) of the Constitution 

 
This form must be signed and completed and the original returned to the 
Proper Officer in person no later than the fifth working day following the 

publication of the decision to be called-in 
 

Decision to be called-in: 
 

Decision reference: 
 

Portfolio: 
 

Description of decision: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reason for call-in 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Members requesting call-in  

(3 members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or 5 other members) 
 

Members Name: Signed: 

Lead member:  

  

  

  

  

Office Use Only: Date Received: 
 

Page 27

Agenda Annex



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 ECC HIghways Amendment - Bell Common
	Sheets and Views
	A3

	Tilespdf-V1
	TL450 010 Rev 0 to Rev 1.pdf
	TL450 010 Rev 1
	TL450 010 Rev 0


	IntentionNotice-V1
	StatementofReasons-V1
	DraftOrder-V1

	 Portfolio Holder Decisions



